Qandeel Noor

Lab Engineer

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2018 - 2020

About

Dr. Qandeel Noor is working as Lab Engineer in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Qandeel Noor has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Research Assistant

SNS / NUST , SNS / NUST Sector H-12 Islamabad

BS in Physics NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
F.Sc in Pre Engineering FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Experience	
Lab Engineer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2022- Present
Lab Engineer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2022 - 2022
Senior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Senior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Physics Lecturer Pak Land School and College System , Pak Land School and College System	2019 - 2020